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Elena Ruth Sassower

From: Elena Ruth Sassower [elena@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21,2007 9:37 AM

To: 'cohena@cbsnews.com'

Gc: 'mjobbie@syr.edu'; 'kjbybee@maxwell.syr.edu'; 'Dahlia Lithwick'; 'tmauro@alm.com';
'bwittes@brookings. ed u'

Subject: Defending Your Column "Hey Justices: Stop Talking, Start Working" vs Mark Obbie's Lawbeat
Blog

Aftachments:9-21-07-lawbeat-&-cohen-column.pdf; 11-19-07-press-release.pdf

THE FOLLOWNG CORRECTS TYPOS & MAKES CLARIFYING CHANGES TO THE E-MAIL SENT TO
ANDREW COHEN YESTERDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2007 AT 5:37 PM. This includes correcting the omission of
the letter j from the e-mail address of its only indicated recipient, Professor Obbie, & now including, as recipients
of this e-mail, Keith Bybee, Director of Syracuse University's Institute for the Study of the Judiciary, Politics and
the Media, and the panel participants of its September 18, 2007 discussion "Supreme Makeover: How the news
media and the Supreme Court justices they cover are inventing a new model of judicial openness" - "Slate.com
Supreme Court correspondent Dahlia Lithwick; veteran Supreme Court reporter Tony Mauro and Benjamin Wittes
of the Brookings Institution and The Atlantic Month$'.

For the convenience of all, I have also attached your Bench Conference Column and Professor Obbie's blog entry

:t:r:,, 

"Praying for supreme sitence?"

Dear Mr. Cohen.

My contact with you is prompted by the sharp criticism of your Washingtonpost.com Bench Conference column
"Hey, Justices: Sfop Talking, Start Working", on September 21,2007 by Mark Obbie's Lawbeat blog.

In pertinent part, former journalist-turned professor Obbie, who directs Syracuse University's Carnegie Legal
Reporting Program, of which the blog is part, stated:

"lf you ask me, Cohen is all wet (and no kidding). Where's the proof that the justices are denying
review to critical, unresolved issues that come before them? More careful analysts with, like,
some facts at their disposal, have argued that worthy cases go untouched. Cohen doesn't even
cite them, much less try to prove it himself. \A/here's the proof that the justices' limited time at
public events or in interviews makes one little bitty dent in their weekly or monthly schedules? lt's
a rather big stretch to connect the two issues. But so stretching, Cohen merely proves he was
hard up for a column today. So why take it seriously? Because it's difficult enough getting the
justices to peek out of their cave, just a little, to make themselves at least a little less opaque, a
little more accountable to the public. \Mry bash them for that?"

The attached press release describes a far-reaching "disruption of Congress" case, whose petition for rehearing
(#07-228) was on today's conference calendar. Examination of the referredto rehearing petition will provide you
with powerful proof to refute Professor Obbie and expose that the Justices' purported "openness", manifested by
their speeches and interviews, which Professor Obbie lauds, is sheer hypocrisy, as compared to the Justices'
actions and inactions which, as Professor Obbie well knows, the press will not report where doing so would
expose the Justiceslutter lack of acgquntabilily,nol only to theloublic, butlo the rule of law.

I will happily review with you - and Professor Obbie - the pertinent documentary substantiation pertaining to the
rehearing petition and the performance of the press. You can then either report it yourself, in discharge of your
obligations as a journalist - or watch whether Professor Obbie will.

Finally, below is the e-mail I sent to CBS Radio earlier today to be fonrarded to you, because, unlike
Washingtonpost.com, CBS Radio would not furnish me with your direct e-mailaddress.

tv2lt2007
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Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Tel:914421-1200

From: Elena Ruth Sassower [mailto :elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20,2007 12:57 PM
To:'cbsnewsradio@gmail.com'
Subject: Press Release: Bringing Accountability to the U.S. Supreme Couft

ATT: Lauren Seifert, De_skAsslstant_::CBS News RadiS
As discussed, kindly forward to ANDREW COHEN -

How does the U.S. Supreme Court handle misconduct complaints against its staff? Attached is a press release
summarizing two such misconduct complaints presently before Chief Justice Roberts - also encompassed by a
petition for rehearing in case #07-228, calendared for today's Court conference.

The press release, misconduct complaints, and rehearing petition are all posted on the website of the Center for
Judicial Accountabili$, Inc., www.judgewatch.org, most conveniently accessible vra the top panel "Latest News".

Feel free to contact me about this readily_ verifiable aod erpl_qqlve_story abaut t_Le $qpteme Q_outls Lnlenat
qB_er_atiAns.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Tel:914421-1200

1t/21/2007
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.  NEW 200 Readings

. Btog

Creators vs. Consumers: The Rhetoric,

Real i ty and Reformat ion of  Intel lectual

Property Law and Policy

October 26,2OO7,9 a.m. to 4:30 p,m.

Maxwel l  Publ ic Events Room, Maxwel l

School .  Syracuse Universi ty

Leading scholars wrest le wi th digi ta l -age

di lemmas with panels f rom the bench, bar,

industry,  advocacy groups and the news media.

Freedom Sings!

November L4, 2OO7, 7:3O p,m.

Goldstein Audi tor ium, Schine Student

Center,  Syracuse Universi ty

The story of  three centur ies of  banned, censored

and inspir ing music in the U.S.

> MORE EVENTS

$-s&\%vm mJVY- m * K{&sffi ffiYs

' i RSS Feed | > Most Recent Postings

Sat, October 27, 2OO7

An author 's ul t imate reward

Widespread coverage of  the Army's decis ion

to exonerate soldiers convicted in a World

War I I  court  martral  provides long awarted
sat isfact ion for  the men --  only two of  the 28

convicted are st i l i  a l ive --  and their  fami l ies.

But iL also rs a r  rch reward for the journai ist

whose,nvest igat ion revived interest  in the

case and cast new doubt on i ts val id i ty. . . .

Posted at :  07:03: loAM

Thu, October 25, 2OO7

Untangl ing the web

The New York Times

I love how Barry Meier te l ls  th is story of  a
whist leblower whose fraud accusat ions

against  h is employer have now been turned

against  h im. The story has just . . .

Posted at :  06:O5:43AM
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Original  Post:

Praying for Supreme si lence?
Washjngton Post Bench Conference

Fri  qFnfFmher )1 )nn7

To Andrew Cohen, the increasing publ ic prof i le of  Supreme
Coult  justrces --  a notable shi f t ,  which we discussed at  th is
week's panel  d iscussion here --  is  worthy of  scorn rather
than prarse. Tl^ey re 'preening" for  the camera and hust l ing
for book royal t ies,  when they should be taking far more
cases than they have on their  wel l -documented shr inking
docket.  Cohen wri tes:

before I 'm comfortable al lowing the just ices to go

around on the speakrng circurt ,  I 'd l ike them to do
their job,  whlch is to select  and then decide the cases
handed to them through the system. They are
supposed to c lar i fy ambiguous legal  doctr ines,  of fer
certarnty to businesses and indivrduals al ike,  and,
most important ly,  act  as a check upon the excesses
of the other two branches. And, on this score,  their
most fundamental  task,  the just ices aren' t  up to
snuff .  They are al l  hooky and no school ,  a l l  go and no
show, too much sizzle and not enough steak.

I f  you ask me, Cohen rs al l  wet (and no kidding).  Where's
the proof that  the just ices are denying review to cr i t ical ,
unresolved issues that come before them? lYore careful
analysts wi th,  l ike,  some facts at  their  d isposal ,  have argued
that worthy cases go untouched. Cohen doesn' t  even cj te
them, much less t ry to prove i t  h imsel f .  Where's the proof
that  tho i i l<t i .Fe l ,mitprJ t ima : t  nr ,h l ' .  a\ /ant  c 

^r  
in

interv iews makes one l i t t le bi t ty dent in their  weekly or
monthly schedules? I t 's  a rather big stretch to connect the
two issues- But so stretchjng, Cohen merely proves he was
hard up for a column today. So why take i t  ser iously?
Because i t 's  d i f f icul t  enough gett ing the just ices to peek out
of  therr  .ave iust  a l i t f le l -o make themselves at  least  a l i t t le
less opaque, a l i t i le more accountable to the publ ic.  Why
Dash them for that?
Posted at  02:01 PM
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Ap..sqlan-qr.e.w-e-o-h-e-l Hey, Justices: Stop Talking, Start Working

.lusticc Clarcncc l honias is in a firll (ancl heretolbrc unhcarcl of)
publicity'nrodc. 'l hc quictcst meurbor of'the Suprcnre Court is

schcdulcd to appear on (r0 Minutcs on Sundar, .  Scpt.  30.  to pluu his
nci.r' l 'roolt and has also agrccd to sit lirr an intcrviciv or t\vl \vitll lcgal
rcpo|.I'ers.

Meanrvhi lc.  . l t rst icc. lo l rn I )arr l  Stcrcrrs is thc suh. ject  o l 'A ctrvr . r  r lor_r in
( l t is  Sundar ' 's  Ngr,  \ 'ork l ' inrcs ntasazinc.  And C'hi t ' l ' . lust icc. lohn ( i .

l ioborts. l r .  nraclc appearanccs at  thc t ln ivcrsi tv ol 'Montana and

S1'rac-usc' '!l-qjrl9rsi!y this nronth. praising "indcpcnclcnt".juclges.

At th is ratc ' .  * 'c ' l l  bc sccing. lust icc nntonin Scal ia doing Davrd

l .ot(crnran's ' l i rp l  cn.  . lust icc I luth l lader Cinshure cr i t i t lu ing thc rcd

oarpct with .loan Ilivcrs and .luslicc Anthony Kcnnody appcarinu olr
"Anrcriea's Ciol l'ali:n1. "

OLrr. jLrst iccs arc loosc uporr  popular i :u l t r r rc --  and I 'nr  not  craz\  about

i t .

Ltxr l . .  l ' l l  adnr i t  that  I  l ' ind i1 intr igLul)g that . lust ice Stcvons

"tc lcoornurutcs" l iont  h is l ronrc in l ; lor ic la.  as. lc l l isv l {oscn l rot i ;s in thc
' l  inrcs nragazinc piccc.  Ancl  I  concccle that  the ntan) intel lcctual  a l tc l

I r is t t r ical  contradict ions ol ' . iust icc ' l  homas nrakc lbr  lhscinur ing

rcacl ing on a cold u intcr  n isht .  And I  hope that thc ohic l ' . just icc

rerrrcr lhers his spic l  about. jLrdioial  indopcndcnce uhcn hc has 1o clecidc
( iu thc ncxt  lcu,rnont l rs)  rvhethcr ancl  to r .vhat cxtcnt  thc court  should
hal t  t l tc  cxpansivc ntarch ol-  prcsidcnt ia l  por i 'cr  of  thc l lush cra.

I l r r t -  l t l i l r -c I 'nr  cort t l ' t r r table al lorv i r tg t l rc. just iccs l ( )  p()  ar()utd on l l lc

spcaking circurt .  l 'd l ike thcnr to do thcir . job.  u,hich is to sclect  and

thcn clccide thc cascs handed to thcnr throLrgh thc s)stcul. l hcl' alc

sLrl'r1'rosccl to clarilv anrbirluous lcgal cloctrincs. ol'lcl ccrtaintv to
businssscs ani l  int i i r  i t lu i r ls  a l ike.  anr l .  nrost  inr l tot larr t l l .  acl  as a chccL

upolr lhc e\cesscs ol'thc othc'r tu,o branches. And. on this scorc. tlrcir

nrost lirndanrental task. thejustiocs aren't up to snufi. 1 he1'are all
hool iy ancl  no schrxr l .  a l l  go and no slror. r .  too nruoh sizzlc and not

cnoush stcak.

Despite promisc-s t() thc oontrarv by C hiel'Justioc Roberls during his

ctxrlirnration hcaring. the court is hcaring t-cu,er and ldver cases. As
thc l imes'Suprcntc (.'ourt reportor l.inda (jrr:enhoLrsr.: noted last
Dcccnrber. "Thc court has takcn atrout,+0 percent l'cr'vcr cases so lhr

this tcnn than last. It nou'laces noticcable gaps rn its calcndar fbr latc
*intcr ancl earh spring. 'l 'hc l)ccsurber shortlall is thc result ol- a
pipclino emptr ol'cases granlcd last tcrnr and oarr-icd cl,er to this onc.
'lhc nLrmber of casss thL'court decidcd i.vith signecl opinions last lcml.

69. was the lou cst since 1 953 and l-e$'er than hall'the nunrbcr the court
ivas deciding as rcccntl\ as thc nrid- | 980s."

'fhis tcmr isn't starting out rnuch bsttcr. I-liere arc onl1, 25 or so cases

on thc dookct so lar-- and only Iive cascs schedulcd lbr oral argunrent
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in November. The justices on Monday hold $,hat court insiders call the
"long conferarce", during which they will consider an additional 26
cases for review in the upcoming term. They can also add cases to the
docket throughout the term.

But unless the dynamic drastically changes within that conference
room, the Supreme Court again will be less involved in referreeing
disputes that touch upon the lives of virtually every citizen. This is
really a shame. And it certainly makes it harder for me to look at these
preeningjustices with much more than old-fashioned disdain. They
already have the cushiestjobs in govemment; they should at least have
the good sense to hear at least 100 cases each term- before they are
allowed go out on their book tours.

ByAndrcw Cohen I S€ptember21, 2007; 8:25 AM ET
Prcvious: I Next: Jg!0p:lsr[hgilg@!!
Nooaes in Jena

Comments Please gEglLgS to report offenalve comments.

Criticize the Suprerne Court for not assuming responsibility for the multitude
ofissues dodged by spineless politicians in Congress? For many years the pols

have hidden behind thejudicial skirts so the Court has become ever
increasingly politicized as a result. l'he more issues that are kicked back to the
legislative process the better. Many comlnenters to this blog have lamented the
unresponsiveness ofboth political parties to the popular will. The Court is
even more remote and unresponsive by design. Elections and legislation are
the proper way to make laws. The court is meant to ensure the

constitutionality ofthe process, not rule for the people.

P,Gted by: okbyme I Septmber 21, 21107 I l:19 AM

Stop Talking, Start Working - Is 11 October yet?

Actually, I agree. lt's easy to wonder "Why do we pay thses people?" when you
look at what's been happening with the Dwindling Docket.

They are there fbr "referreeing disputes that touch upon the lives ofvirtually
every citizen." Yet we facilitate therr living the lives ofthe Privileged, and
they socialize among those that will just reinforce their basic political

Ieanings.

I don't agree with Judge Thomas very often, but I have to give him credit for
being out among the people, spending more time in his cornftrunity in the
suburbs tele-commuting, than those that have their chauferred rides from
home to the Court.

I'm glad to see that Judge Stevens is doing some ofthat also.

Posted by: DC I Septembsr 21, 2OO7 12t02PM

Andrew, always good stufl And interesting statistics. I've also noticed that

although your column is called "Bench Conf'erence" you have few columns
about the Supreme Court. I guess they aren't giving you much material due to
their lack ofworking.

BTW what are you thoughts about the Jena 6 situation? Why is the DA so
intent on charging the black students widl nrurder charges when he tossed out
the cases for white kids that made a similar assault on a black student around
the same tirne? ls there any course ofredress that the black fanrilies can take
against the seemingly unjust legal system that will cost their family tons of
money in legal fees, when the white students didnt have to spend nearly as
much?

Posted by: Good work Drcw I Se.ltembet 21,2007 01t14PM

Actually, I like to see thejustices talking and making appearances, writing
books, etc. They have incredibly critical jobs, and shining some light on them
as people, and on what they think, etc., is a good thing.

Postel bv: Ll 
| :eetentue:t- 
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Crxrnn 1,, JuutcI.ll AccouNTABILrry, rNc.
Post Olfice Box 8220
llhite Plains, New York 10602

TeL (914) 421-1200
Fox 014 428-4994

PRESS RELEASE
November 19,2007

E -Ma il : cj a@ju dgew atc h. org
llteb s ite : wwwjudgew atch. org

How Dqes the U.S. Supreme Court Ilandle Misconduct Complaints asainst its Stafl?

Two misconduct complaints, now before Chief Justice John Roberts, provide a rare window into the
Supreme Court's internal operations, showcasing lawlessness, lack of professionalism, and invidiousness by
the Court's Clerk's Office, covered-up by the Court's Legal Office.

The first complaint, against the Court's Clerk and his staff details how they shielded the Government from
accountability by improperly withholding from the Chief Justice, as Circuit Justice for the District of
Columbia, a motion to compel the Government's response to a petition for a writ of certiorari in a politically-
explosive "disruption of Congress" case (#07-228). They did this without citing any legal authority, which
they refused to provide. Such misconduct resulted in the Court's denying the cert petition - and was the
basis for a second motion, seeking recall/vacatur of the denial order and, additionally, clarification by the
Chief Justice of his remarkable decision, as D.C. Circuit Justice, in Boumediene v. George W. Bush, 127
S.Ct. 1725 (2007), being misused by the Clerk's Office. This second motion disappeared in the Clerk's
Office, as if in o'a black hole", with the Clerk and his staff refusing to give any information as to its status.

This first complaint was sent to the Chief Justice in his administrative capacity. The response was a three-
sentence letter from the Court's Legal Office, by its counsel. Ignoring all the facts, law, and legal argument
presented by the complaint, the letter baldly purported that the actions of the Clerk's Office were "consistent
with Court rules and policies" and that there would be o'No response...to further correspondence on these
issues."

This has led to the second complaint - against counsel for his flagrant cover-up. The complaint notes that the
letter from the Legal Office did not indicate that a copy was being provided to the Chief Justice and asks the
Chief Justice whether he endorses and approves of counsel's handling of the complaint against the Clerk and
his staff and, if not, what steps he will take. It also requests the Chief Justice to distribute the eight enclosed
copies of the complaint to the Associate Justices because they "share responsibility for the proper functioning
of the Court's Clerk's Office and Legal Office" and because it bears upon their consideration of the petition
for rehearing in the "disruption of Congress" case, calendared for the Court's November 20. 2007
conference. The Clerk's Office misconduct is the first ground for rehearing in that petition. The second
ground is the Chief Justice's September 19, 2007 speech at Syracuse University on judicial independence, the
First Amendment, and the rule of law - the very issues presented by the cert petition.

This story is easy to verifr - artd explosive. The two complaints to the Chief Justice, dated October 26,2007
and November 14,2007, and the substantiating underlying Supreme Court submissions are all posted on the
Center for Judicial Accountability's website, wwwjudgewatch.org, via the sidebar panel "'Disruption of
Congress' - The Appeals". Indeed, the website posts the full record of the case, establishing that two levels
of the District of Columbia judiciary, as well as the U.S. Attorney's Offrce for the District of Columbia,
utterly trashed the rule of law to cover-up the comrption of federal judicial selection involving the Senate's
most influential members - Senator Hillary Rodham Clinton, among them. Such record of judicial and
prosecutorial lawlessness is the basis upon which both the cert petition and rehearing petition assert that the
Court's review of the case is mandatory, compelled by its supervisory and ethical responsibilities.

* The Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) is a national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens'
organization dedicated to ensuring that the processes ofjudicial selection and discipline are effective and meaningful.


